

**UNDERGRADUATE AND PROFESSIONAL MAJOR CHANGE BULLETIN NO. 3**  
**Fall 2023**

**--REQUIREMENTS--**

The requirements listed below reflect the undergraduate major curricular changes approved by the Catalog Subcommittee since approval of the last Undergraduate Major Change Bulletin. All changes are underlined. Deletions are crossed out. The column to the far right indicates the date each change becomes effective. Note: Items marked {S} have been streamlined and do not require Catalog Subcommittee review.

<b>Department</b>	<b>Proposed</b>	<b>Effective Date</b>						
<p><b>Biological Sciences</b>                      Revise requirements for BS in Biology - Basic Medical Sciences</p>	<p><b>Biology - Basic Medical Sciences (120 Credits)</b></p> <p>Candidates for the Bachelor of Science in Biology must fulfill the University and the College of Arts and Sciences requirements for graduation as described in the WSU general catalog. Admission to the major requires <del>completion of 24 semester credits and</del> <u>a 2.0 cumulative GPA at the college level.</u></p> <p>Honors students complete honors requirements in place of UCORE requirements. The math and science components of those requirements are fulfilled as part of the School requirements described below. Other University requirements include: 120 total credits, of which 40 must be 300-400-level credits; the writing portfolio; and two writing in the major courses (identified by [M] in the course listings). The College of Arts and Sciences requires two years of high school foreign language or at least two semesters of college-level foreign language. Bachelor of Science degree options in Biology and Zoology require a minimum of 19 semester credits of core BIOLOGY courses (BIOLOGY 106, 107, 301, 370 [M] or 372 [M], and 395 or 403 or 405). An additional 21 semester credits of biological sciences coursework <u>that includes eight credits of program options listed below is required and should be selected in consultation with your biology advisor</u> <del>is required</del>. The 21 semester credits must include 15 upper division credits, six of which must be BIOLOGY courses taken in residence at WSU; <del>one additional</del> <u>Coursework must include two BIOLOGY writing in the major courses</u> (identified by [M] in the course listings), and one BIOLOGY Capstone course (identified by the [CAPS] in the course listings). An overall GPA of at least 2.0 must be maintained in all College and School requirements. A maximum of 4 credits of coursework that are graded S, F may be used toward fulfilling School requirements or program options, and no other courses taken S or P can be applied toward fulfilling School requirements or program options. Students must complete an exit survey. Students may not double major or take a minor in any combination of Biology, Zoology, General Studies Biological Sciences, or Human Biology.</p> <p><b>First Year</b></p> <table border="0"> <tr> <td><i>First Term</i></td> <td align="right"><i>Credits</i></td> </tr> <tr> <td>BIOLOGY 106 [BSCI] or 107 [BSCI]<sup>†</sup></td> <td align="right">4</td> </tr> <tr> <td>CHEM 105 [PSCI]</td> <td align="right">4</td> </tr> </table>	<i>First Term</i>	<i>Credits</i>	BIOLOGY 106 [BSCI] or 107 [BSCI] <sup>†</sup>	4	CHEM 105 [PSCI]	4	<p align="center"><b>8-24</b></p>
<i>First Term</i>	<i>Credits</i>							
BIOLOGY 106 [BSCI] or 107 [BSCI] <sup>†</sup>	4							
CHEM 105 [PSCI]	4							

Diversity [DIVR]	3
ENGLISH 101 [WRTG]	3
<b><i>Second Term</i></b>	<b><i>Credits</i></b>
BIOLOGY 106 or 107 <sup>+</sup>	4
CHEM 106	4
HISTORY 105 [ROOT]	3
MATH 140 [QUAN] or 171 [QUAN]	4
<b>Second Year</b>	
<b><i>First Term</i></b>	<b><i>Credits</i></b>
Arts [ARTS]	3
<del>BIOLOGY 304</del>	4
<u>Biology Core</u> <sup>1</sup>	<u>3 or 4</u>
CHEM 345	4
Electives <sup>2,3</sup>	4
<b><i>Second Term</i></b>	<b><i>Credits</i></b>
<del>BIOLOGY 370 [M] or 372 [M]</del> <sup>+</sup>	4
<u>Biology Core</u> <sup>1</sup>	<u>3 or 4</u>
CHEM 348	4
Social Sciences [SSCI]	3
Electives <sup>2,3</sup>	4
Complete Writing Portfolio	
<b>Third Year</b>	
<b><i>First Term</i></b>	<b><i>Credits</i></b>
<del>BIOLOGY 395, 403, or 405</del> <sup>+</sup>	3
<u>Biology Core</u> <sup>1</sup>	<u>3 or 4</u>
Communication [COMM] or Written Communication [WRTG]	3
Program Option <del>Elective Course</del> <sup>4,3</sup>	3 or 4
Foreign Language or Electives <sup>2,3,5,4</sup>	4
<b><i>Second Term</i></b>	<b><i>Credits</i></b>
CHEM 370 or MBIOS 303 <sup>6</sup>	3 or 4
<u>Humanities [HUM]</u> <sup>5</sup>	<u>3</u>
<del>PHIL 365 [HUM]</del>	3
Program Option <del>Elective Course</del> <sup>4,3</sup>	3 or 4
Foreign Language or Electives <sup>2,3,5,4</sup>	4
<del>Electives</del>	3
<b>Fourth Year</b>	

	<p><b>First Term</b></p> <p>Equity and Justice [EQJS] 3</p> <p><del>Program Option Elective<sup>7</sup></del> 2 or 0</p> <p><u>Program Option Course<sup>3</sup></u> 3 or 4</p> <p>Electives<sup>2,3</sup> 12</p> <p><b>Second Term</b></p> <p><del>BIOLOGY 473 [CAPS] [M], 483 [CAPS] [M], or 489 [CAPS] [M]<sup>8</sup></del> 3</p> <p><u>BIOLOGY [CAPS] [M] or HONORS 450</u> 3</p> <p>Electives<sup>2,3</sup> 12</p> <hr/> <p>Footnotes</p> <p><sup>1</sup> <del>All biology majors must complete 19 credits of Biology Core courses (BIOLOGY 106; 107; 301; 370 [M] or 372 [M]; one from 395, 403, or 405); and 21 credits of option requirements or electives. These must include 15 upper division credits, 6 of which must be a BIOLOGY prefix taken in residence at WSU. Approved courses include 200-400 level BIOLOGY courses except those used to fulfill core requirements. A maximum of 4 credits of coursework graded S/F may be used toward fulfilling departmental requirements or program options and must be approved by advisor. Coursework must include a total of two BIOLOGY [M] courses and sufficient 300-400 level coursework to meet the University requirement of 40 upper division credits.</del></p> <p><sup>2</sup> <del>Biology Core (9 credits required): BIOLOGY 301, 370 [M] or 372 [M], and 395 or 403 or 405.</del></p> <p><sup>3</sup> <del>Students are encouraged to pursue a minor in other areas of more in depth science minor.</del></p> <p><sup>4</sup> <del>PHYSICS 101/111 and 102/112 Students should consult with their advisor for additional courses in Physics or Statistics that may be required for entrance to a graduate or professional program. Check with your advisor.</del></p> <p><sup>5</sup> <del>Program Option Electives Courses (8 credits required): Approved courses are BIOLOGY 251, 315, 321 [M], 324, 333, 350, 352, 353, 354, 393 [M], 418; ENGLISH 402, MBIOS 304, 305, 306, 401, 405, 413, 414, 423, 440, 442, 446; NEUROSCI 301, 403, 404, and 430; PSYCH 372. Students should consult with their advisor as some professional schools require junior-level physiology or higher.</del></p> <p><sup>6</sup> <del>Two years of high school foreign language or at least two semesters of college-level foreign language are required by the College of Arts and Sciences for graduation.</del></p> <p><sup>7</sup> <del>PHIL 365 [HUM] may be required for admission to some graduate and professional programs.</del></p> <p><sup>8</sup> <del>An elective may be substituted for PHYSICS 101/111 and 102/112 if it is not required for entrance to a graduate or professional program.</del></p> <p><sup>9</sup> <del>Degree Program Electives (8 credits required): Approved courses are BIOLOGY 315, 321 [M], 324, 350, 352, 353, 393 [M], one from 395 or 403 or 405, 418 [M]; MBIOS 304, 305, 401, 413, 414, 423, 440, 442, 446; NEUROSCI 301, 403 [M], 404, and 430 [M].</del></p> <p><sup>10</sup> <del>Students in Honors College complete HONORS 450 in lieu of a BIOLOGY [CAPS] course.</del></p>	
<p><b>Business</b> Revise requirements for BA in Business Administration - Accounting</p>	<p><b>Accounting (120 Credits)</b></p> <p>The objectives of the Bachelor of Arts in Business Administration with a major in accounting are to provide knowledge about practical and conceptual accounting, basic accounting information systems, financial reporting and taxation, auditing, and the use of accounting information for managerial decision-making purposes. This provides preparation for careers in private, governmental, and non-profit accounting. It also provides a foundation to enter the Master of Accounting program for those interested in a professional career in public accounting or consulting.</p> <p><b>Additional majors within the Business Administration Degree</b> Students already admitted to another major within the Business Administration</p>	<p><b>8-24</b></p>

degree, except for the Business Administration major, can elect to earn an additional major in Accounting by completing the following courses: ACCTG 330, ACCTG 331, ACCTG 335, ACCTG 338, ACCTG 433, 3 credits of ACCTG 438 or ACCTG 439, and 3 credits of a 300-400 level Accounting Elective<sup>8</sup>. None of the required courses for an additional major (except the 300-400 level Accounting Elective) may be used for a 300-400-level Business Elective and at least 15 credits of an additional major's courses cannot be used elsewhere in the degree. If interested in this option, please contact a Carson College of Business advisor.

### **Graduation Requirements**

To graduate with a Bachelor of Arts in Business Administration with a major in Accounting, students are required to complete all admission and graduation requirements listed in the Carson College of Business (CCB) section of this catalog and the coursework included in the sample 4-year plan listed below.

#### **First Year**

<i>First Term</i>	<i>Credits</i>
B A 100	3
ECONS 101 [SSCI] or 102 [SSCI] <sup>1</sup>	3
ENGLISH 101 [WRTG] or 105 [WRTG] <sup>1</sup>	3
MATH 201 <sup>2</sup>	3
UCORE Inquiry <sup>3</sup>	3

<i>Second Term</i>	<i>Credits</i>
B A 102	1
COM 102 [COMM], H D 205 [COMM], or MKTG 279 [COMM] <sup>1</sup>	3 or 4
ECONS 101 or 102 <sup>1</sup>	3
HBM 101 <sup>1</sup>	1
HISTORY 105 [ROOT]	3
MATH 202 [QUAN] <sup>4</sup>	3
Complete Carson Career Amplifier Program Tier 1	
Apply for Admission into the Major	

#### **Second Year**

<i>First Term</i>	<i>Credits</i>
ACCTG 230	3
B A 204, 205, and 206, or B A 212	3
B LAW 210	3
UCORE Inquiry <sup>3</sup>	7
Consider studying abroad this summer <sup>5</sup>	

<i>Second Term</i>	<i>Credits</i>
--------------------	----------------

ACCTG 231	3
B A 201, 202, and 203, or B A 211	3
MGTOP 215 <sup>6</sup>	4
MIS 250	3
Social Science or Humanities Elective <sup>7</sup>	3
Complete Carson Career Amplifier Program Tier 2	
Complete Writing Portfolio	
<b>Third Year</b>	
<i>First Term</i>	<i>Credits</i>
ACCTG 330	3
ACCTG 335 or 338	3
FIN 325	3
MKTG 360	3
UCORE Inquiry <sup>3</sup>	3
<i>Second Term</i>	<i>Credits</i>
ACCTG 331	3
ACCTG 335 or 338	3
ENGLISH 402 or 403	3
MGTOP 340	3
UCORE Inquiry <sup>3</sup>	3
Complete Carson Career Amplifier Program Tier 3	
<b>Fourth Year</b>	
<i>First Term</i>	<i>Credits</i>
ACCTG 433 [M]	3
I BUS 380	3
300-400-level Accounting or Business Elective <sup>8</sup>	3
International Experience Requirement or Electives	3
Social Science or Humanities Elective <sup>7</sup>	3
<i>Second Term</i>	<i>Credits</i>
ACCTG 438 [M] or ACCTG 439 [M]	3
MGMT 491 [CAPS] or ENTRP 492 [CAPS]	3
300-400-level Accounting or Business Elective	3
International Experience Requirement or Electives	5
Complete Carson Career Amplifier Program Tier 4	

Footnotes

<sup>1</sup> For Students in the Honors Program: ECONS 198 is an approved substitute for ECONS 101 and 102; COM 102/H D 205/MKTG 279 requirement is waived; HONORS 198 is an approved substitute for HBM 101; ENGLISH 198 is an approved substitute for ENGLISH 101; ACCTG 298 is an approved

	<p>substitute for ACCTG 230 and 231. Honors students may need to enroll in elective coursework to meet University requirement of 120 credits.</p> <p><sup>2</sup> MATH 201 will be waived with an ALEKS score of 80% or higher, or the completion of MATH 202 or equivalent. MATH 106 will be accepted as an alternative to MATH 201 for transfer students.</p> <p><sup>3</sup> Must complete 5 of these 6 UCORE designations: ARTS, BSCI, DIVR, EQJS, HUM, PSCI. One lab science (BSCI or PSCI) must be completed.</p> <p><sup>4</sup> Alternative to MATH 202 is MATH 140 or 171.</p> <p><sup>5</sup> All students must complete the International Experience Requirement. Options for completing the requirement can be found in the Carson College of Business Academic Unit section of the catalog under Business or Business Administration (Vancouver). Students should consult with their advisor to determine the best option.</p> <p><sup>6</sup> <del>MATH</del>STAT 212 will be accepted as alternative to MGTOP 215 for transfer students.</p> <p><sup>7</sup> Social Science or Humanities Electives (6 credits): Any courses with the [SSCI] or [HUM] designation (<u>excluding courses in ACCTG, B A, B LAW, ENTRP, FIN, HBM, I BUS, MGMT, MGTOP, MIS, and MKTG</u>), or courses in ANTH, ART, ASIA, CES, CRM J, DTC, ECONS, ENGLISH (excluding ENGLISH 402 or 403), FOR LANG, HISTORY, HONORS 270, 280, 370, 380, H D, HUMANITY, PHIL, POL S, PSYCH, SOC, and WGSS not used to fulfill other (including UCORE) requirements.</p> <p><sup>8</sup> 300-400-level Accounting (3 credits) and Business Electives (3 credits): Students must take one 300-400-level three-credit ACCTG course, and an additional 300-400-level three-credit course offered by the Carson College of Business with the exception of courses from the CCB core, the set of required accounting courses, or any 498 Internships or 499 Special Problems courses.</p>																											
<p><b>Business</b> Revise requirements for BA in Business Administration - Business Administration, Tri-Cities Campus Only</p>	<p><b>Business Administration, Tri-Cities Campus Only (120 Credits)</b></p> <p>The following major is available only to students on the Tri-Cities campuses. The Pullman, Everett, Global, and Vancouver campuses do not offer this major.</p> <p><b>Graduation Requirements</b> To graduate with a Bachelor of Arts in Business Administration with a major in Business Administration, students are required to complete all admission and graduation requirements listed in the Carson College of Business (CCB) section of the catalog and the coursework included in the sample 4-year plan listed below.</p> <p><b>First Year</b></p> <table data-bbox="360 1312 1393 1908"> <thead> <tr> <th><i>First Term</i></th> <th><i>Credits</i></th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>B A 100</td> <td>3</td> </tr> <tr> <td>ECONS 101 [SSCI] or 102 [SSCI]</td> <td>3</td> </tr> <tr> <td>ENGLISH 101 [WRTG] or 105 [WRTG]</td> <td>3</td> </tr> <tr> <td>MATH 201<sup>1</sup></td> <td>3</td> </tr> <tr> <td>UCORE Inquiry<sup>2</sup></td> <td>3</td> </tr> <tr> <th><i>Second Term</i></th> <th><i>Credits</i></th> </tr> <tr> <td>B A 102</td> <td>1</td> </tr> <tr> <td>ECONS 101 or 102</td> <td>3</td> </tr> <tr> <td>HBM 101</td> <td>1</td> </tr> <tr> <td>HISTORY 105 [ROOT]</td> <td>3</td> </tr> <tr> <td>MATH 202 [QUAN]<sup>3</sup></td> <td>3</td> </tr> <tr> <td>UCORE Inquiry<sup>2</sup></td> <td>4</td> </tr> </tbody> </table>	<i>First Term</i>	<i>Credits</i>	B A 100	3	ECONS 101 [SSCI] or 102 [SSCI]	3	ENGLISH 101 [WRTG] or 105 [WRTG]	3	MATH 201 <sup>1</sup>	3	UCORE Inquiry <sup>2</sup>	3	<i>Second Term</i>	<i>Credits</i>	B A 102	1	ECONS 101 or 102	3	HBM 101	1	HISTORY 105 [ROOT]	3	MATH 202 [QUAN] <sup>3</sup>	3	UCORE Inquiry <sup>2</sup>	4	<p><b>8-24</b></p>
<i>First Term</i>	<i>Credits</i>																											
B A 100	3																											
ECONS 101 [SSCI] or 102 [SSCI]	3																											
ENGLISH 101 [WRTG] or 105 [WRTG]	3																											
MATH 201 <sup>1</sup>	3																											
UCORE Inquiry <sup>2</sup>	3																											
<i>Second Term</i>	<i>Credits</i>																											
B A 102	1																											
ECONS 101 or 102	3																											
HBM 101	1																											
HISTORY 105 [ROOT]	3																											
MATH 202 [QUAN] <sup>3</sup>	3																											
UCORE Inquiry <sup>2</sup>	4																											

Complete Carson Career Amplifier Program Tier 1 Apply for Admission into the Major	
<b>Second Year</b>	
<i>First Term</i>	<i>Credits</i>
ACCTG 230	3
B A 201, 202, and 203, or B A 211	3
MIS 250	3
Social Science or Humanities Elective <sup>4</sup>	3
UCORE Inquiry <sup>2</sup>	3
Consider studying abroad this summer <sup>5</sup>	
<i>Second Term</i>	<i>Credits</i>
ACCTG 231	3
B A 204, 205, and 206, or B A 212	3
B LAW 210	3
COM 102 [COMM], H D 205 [COMM], or MKTG 279 [COMM]	3 or 4
MGTOP 215 <sup>6</sup>	4
Complete Carson Career Amplifier Program Tier 2 Complete Writing Portfolio	
<b>Third Year</b>	
<i>First Term</i>	<i>Credits</i>
ENGLISH 402 or 403	3
I BUS 380	3
MKTG 360	3
UCORE Inquiry <sup>2</sup>	3
300-400-level Business or ECONS Elective <sup>7</sup>	3
<i>Second Term</i>	<i>Credits</i>
ACCTG 338	3
FIN 325	3
MGMT 401	3
MGTOP 340	3
UCORE Inquiry <sup>2</sup>	3
Complete Carson Career Amplifier Program Tier 3	
<b>Fourth Year</b>	
<i>First Term</i>	<i>Credits</i>
FIN 425 [M]	3
400-level Business Electives <sup>7</sup>	6

	<p>International Experience Requirement or Electives<sup>5</sup> 3  Social Science or Humanities Elective<sup>4</sup> 3</p> <p><b>Second Term</b> <span style="float: right;"><b>Credits</b></span></p> <p>MGMT 491 [CAPS] or ENTRP 492 [CAPS] 3  MKTG 495 [M] 3  300-400-level Business or ECONS Elective<sup>7</sup> 3  International Experience Requirement or Electives<sup>5</sup> 5  Complete Carson Career Amplifier Program Tier 4</p> <hr/> <p>Footnotes</p> <p><sup>1</sup> MATH 201 will be waived with an Aleks score of 80% or higher or the completion of MATH 202 or equivalent. MATH 106 will be accepted as an alternative to MATH 201 for transfer students.</p> <p><sup>2</sup> Must complete 5 of these 6 UCORE designations: ARTS, BSCI, DIVR, EQJS, HUM, PSCI. One lab science (BSCI or PSCI) must be completed.</p> <p><sup>3</sup> Alternative to MATH 202 is MATH 140 or 171.</p> <p><sup>4</sup> Social Science or Humanities Electives (6 credits): Any courses with the [SSCI] or [HUM] designation <u>(excluding courses in ACCTG, B A, B LAW, ENTRP, FIN, HBM, I BUS, MGMT, MGTOP, MIS, and MKTG), or courses in ANTH, ART, ASIA, CES, CRM J, DTC, ECONS, ENGLISH (excluding ENGLISH 402 or 403), FOR LANG, HISTORY, HONORS 270, 280, 370, 380, H D, HUMANITY, PHIL, POL S, PSYCH, SOC, and WGSS not used to fulfill other (including UCORE) requirements.</u></p> <p><sup>5</sup> All students must complete the International Experience Requirement. Options for completing the requirement can be found in the Carson College of Business Academic Unit section of the catalog under Business (Pullman, Tri-Cities) or Business Administration (Vancouver). Students should consult with their advisor to determine the best option.</p> <p><sup>6</sup> <del>MATH</del>STAT 212 will be accepted as alternative to MGTOP 215 for transfer students.</p> <p><sup>7</sup> 300-400-level Business or ECONS elective (11 credits). Must include at least 6 credits of 400-level business courses. May not include courses from the CCB core, the set of required business administration courses, <u>or any 498 Internship or 499 Special Topics courses, or any 498 internship, except that up to three credits of B A 498 may be included as a 400-level business elective.</u></p>	
<p><b>Business</b>  New  undergraduate  HABILE  Certificate</p>	<p><b>HABILE Certificate</b></p> <p>The Honors and Business Innovation and Leadership Experience (HABILE) Certificate is open to Honors College students in all Carson College of Business majors. It provides knowledge, skills, connections, and real-world exposure in preparation for outstanding careers in business-related fields. The certificate requires 15 credits consisting of four core courses and electives from an approved list, in addition to co-curricular requirements associated with the Carson Career Amplifier Program.</p> <p>Required core courses include ACCTG 298; ENTRP 492; HONORS 198, 450. Up to 2 credits of lower-division electives (from HONORS 211, 212, 298) may apply to the HABILE Certificate. Additional required electives must be from special HABILE sections of required business courses and/or business-related, graded HONORS courses as approved in advance by HABILE director. Co-curricular requirements associated with the Amplifier Program include attendance and participation at Meet the Deans, research and professional presentations, mentoring programs, and networking events.</p>	<p><b>8-24</b></p>
<p><b>Economic  Sciences</b></p>	<p><b>Business Economics (120 Credits)</b></p>	<p><b>8-24</b></p>

Revise requirements for BS in Economic Sciences - Business Economics option	Students are admitted to the Business Economics option upon making their intention known to the department. Admitted students must meet the following two benchmarks to remain in good standing:															
	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Minimum WSU Cumulative GPA of 2.0.</li> <li>2. Cumulative GPA of 2.0 or higher in ECONS 301 or 305, 302, and 311.</li> </ol>															
	<b>First Year</b>															
	<table style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <thead> <tr> <th style="text-align: left;"><i>First Term</i></th> <th style="text-align: right;"><i>Credits</i></th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>ECONS 101 [SSCI] or 102 [SSCI]</td> <td style="text-align: right;">3</td> </tr> <tr> <td>HISTORY 105 [ROOT]</td> <td style="text-align: right;">3</td> </tr> <tr> <td>MATH 201<sup>1</sup></td> <td style="text-align: right;">3</td> </tr> <tr> <td>UCORE Inquiry<sup>2</sup></td> <td style="text-align: right;">6</td> </tr> </tbody> </table>	<i>First Term</i>	<i>Credits</i>	ECONS 101 [SSCI] or 102 [SSCI]	3	HISTORY 105 [ROOT]	3	MATH 201 <sup>1</sup>	3	UCORE Inquiry <sup>2</sup>	6					
<i>First Term</i>	<i>Credits</i>															
ECONS 101 [SSCI] or 102 [SSCI]	3															
HISTORY 105 [ROOT]	3															
MATH 201 <sup>1</sup>	3															
UCORE Inquiry <sup>2</sup>	6															
	<table style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <thead> <tr> <th style="text-align: left;"><i>Second Term</i></th> <th style="text-align: right;"><i>Credits</i></th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>ECONS 101 or 102</td> <td style="text-align: right;">3</td> </tr> <tr> <td>ENGLISH 101 [WRTG]</td> <td style="text-align: right;">3</td> </tr> <tr> <td>MATH 202 [QUAN]<sup>3</sup></td> <td style="text-align: right;">3</td> </tr> <tr> <td>UCORE Inquiry<sup>2</sup></td> <td style="text-align: right;">4</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Electives</td> <td style="text-align: right;">2</td> </tr> </tbody> </table>	<i>Second Term</i>	<i>Credits</i>	ECONS 101 or 102	3	ENGLISH 101 [WRTG]	3	MATH 202 [QUAN] <sup>3</sup>	3	UCORE Inquiry <sup>2</sup>	4	Electives	2			
<i>Second Term</i>	<i>Credits</i>															
ECONS 101 or 102	3															
ENGLISH 101 [WRTG]	3															
MATH 202 [QUAN] <sup>3</sup>	3															
UCORE Inquiry <sup>2</sup>	4															
Electives	2															
	<b>Second Year</b>															
	<table style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <thead> <tr> <th style="text-align: left;"><i>First Term</i></th> <th style="text-align: right;"><i>Credits</i></th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>COM 102 [COMM], COM 210 [COMM], or H D 205 [COMM]</td> <td style="text-align: right;">3 or 4</td> </tr> <tr> <td>ECONS 301 or 305</td> <td style="text-align: right;">3 or 4</td> </tr> <tr> <td>UCORE Inquiry<sup>2</sup></td> <td style="text-align: right;">3</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Electives</td> <td style="text-align: right;">6</td> </tr> </tbody> </table>	<i>First Term</i>	<i>Credits</i>	COM 102 [COMM], COM 210 [COMM], or H D 205 [COMM]	3 or 4	ECONS 301 or 305	3 or 4	UCORE Inquiry <sup>2</sup>	3	Electives	6					
<i>First Term</i>	<i>Credits</i>															
COM 102 [COMM], COM 210 [COMM], or H D 205 [COMM]	3 or 4															
ECONS 301 or 305	3 or 4															
UCORE Inquiry <sup>2</sup>	3															
Electives	6															
	<table style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <thead> <tr> <th style="text-align: left;"><i>Second Term</i></th> <th style="text-align: right;"><i>Credits</i></th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>300-400-level ECONS Elective<sup>4</sup></td> <td style="text-align: right;">3</td> </tr> <tr> <td>ECONS 302</td> <td style="text-align: right;">3</td> </tr> <tr> <td>STAT 212 or MGTOP 215</td> <td style="text-align: right;">4</td> </tr> <tr> <td>UCORE Inquiry<sup>2</sup></td> <td style="text-align: right;">3</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Electives</td> <td style="text-align: right;">2</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Complete Writing Portfolio</td> <td></td> </tr> </tbody> </table>	<i>Second Term</i>	<i>Credits</i>	300-400-level ECONS Elective <sup>4</sup>	3	ECONS 302	3	STAT 212 or MGTOP 215	4	UCORE Inquiry <sup>2</sup>	3	Electives	2	Complete Writing Portfolio		
<i>Second Term</i>	<i>Credits</i>															
300-400-level ECONS Elective <sup>4</sup>	3															
ECONS 302	3															
STAT 212 or MGTOP 215	4															
UCORE Inquiry <sup>2</sup>	3															
Electives	2															
Complete Writing Portfolio																
	<b>Third Year</b>															
	<table style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <thead> <tr> <th style="text-align: left;"><i>First Term</i></th> <th style="text-align: right;"><i>Credits</i></th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>300-400-level ECONS Elective<sup>4</sup></td> <td style="text-align: right;">3</td> </tr> <tr> <td>ACCTG 220 or 230</td> <td style="text-align: right;">3</td> </tr> <tr> <td>ECONS 311 [M]</td> <td style="text-align: right;">3</td> </tr> <tr> <td>ECONS 323</td> <td style="text-align: right;">3</td> </tr> </tbody> </table>	<i>First Term</i>	<i>Credits</i>	300-400-level ECONS Elective <sup>4</sup>	3	ACCTG 220 or 230	3	ECONS 311 [M]	3	ECONS 323	3					
<i>First Term</i>	<i>Credits</i>															
300-400-level ECONS Elective <sup>4</sup>	3															
ACCTG 220 or 230	3															
ECONS 311 [M]	3															
ECONS 323	3															

	<p>Electives 3</p> <p><b>Second Term Credits</b></p> <p>400-level ECONS Elective<sup>4</sup> 3</p> <p>ECONS 320 3</p> <p>ECONS 335 <u>or</u> FIN 325 3</p> <p>ECONS 352 3</p> <p>Concentrated Area Course <sup>5</sup> 3</p> <p><b>Fourth Year</b></p> <p><b>First Term Credits</b></p> <p>ECONS 452 [M] 3</p> <p>ECONS 483, 495, 497, 499, or HONORS 450<sup>6</sup> 3</p> <p>ENGLISH 301, 402, or 403 3</p> <p>Concentrated Area Course <sup>5</sup> 3</p> <p>Electives 3</p> <p><b>Second Term Credits</b></p> <p>400-level ECONS Elective<sup>4</sup> 3</p> <p>ECONS 425 3</p> <p>ECONS 490 [CAPS] [M] 3</p> <p>Concentrated Area Course <sup>5</sup> 3</p> <p>Electives 3</p> <hr/> <p><b>Footnotes</b></p> <p><sup>1</sup> MATH 201 will be waived with an ALEKS score of 80% or higher, or the completion of MATH 202 or equivalent. Alternative to MATH 201 is MATH 106, 172, or 220.</p> <p><sup>2</sup> Must complete 5 of these 6 UCORE designations: ARTS, BSCI, DIVR, EQJS, HUM, PSCI. One lab science (BSCI or PSCI) must be completed.</p> <p><sup>3</sup> Alternative to MATH 202 is MATH 171.</p> <p><sup>4</sup> ECONS courses not used to fulfill major requirement.</p> <p><sup>5</sup> Concentrated Area Courses - Completion of three courses from one of the following concentration areas: (1) Agribusiness: ECONS 351, 426, 451; (2) Marketing and Analytics: MKTG 360, two 300-400-level MKTG courses (6 credits); (3) Management: MGMT 301, two 300-400-level MGMT courses (6 credits); (4) Supply Chain Management: ECONS 426, MGTOP 340, one 300-400-level MGTOP or MGMT course.</p> <p><sup>6</sup> Minimum 3 credits required.</p>	
<p><b>Economic Sciences</b> Revise requirements for minor in Business Economics</p>	<p><b>Business Economics</b></p> <p>To be admitted to the business economics minor, students must have a cumulative 2.0 GPA. A minor in Business Economics requires 18 credits of ECONS courses, nine of which must be at the 300-400 level and taken in residence at WSU or through WSU-approved education abroad or educational exchange courses. <u>Specific course requirements are ECONS 101 and 102 (or 198 and a 300-400-level ECONS course), <del>305 or 321</del>; one of ECONS 305, 321, or 323; ECONS 320, ECONS 326 or 327; and one of ECONS 352, 404, or</u></p>	<p><b>8-24</b></p>

	<p><u>MGTOP 470</u>are required. A 2.0 GPA is required in the minor and no courses may be taken pass/fail.</p>	
<p><b>English</b> Revise requirements for BA in English - Rhetoric and Professional Writing Option</p>	<p><b>Rhetoric and Professional Writing Option (120 Credits)</b></p> <p>A student may be admitted to the English – Rhetoric and Professional Writing Option upon making their intention known to the department.</p> <p>Requirements in this degree are a core of eighteen credits of 300-400-level classes, eighteen credits of electives from the list of approved courses, with the option of six credits – with the approval of advisor – of any English or Humanities course at any level.</p> <p><b>First Year</b></p> <p><i>First Term</i> <span style="float: right;"><i>Credits</i></span></p> <p>ENGLISH 101 [WRTG] <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>Humanities [HUM]<sup>1</sup> <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>Quantitative Reasoning [QUAN] <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>Social Sciences [SSCI] <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>Foreign Language, if necessary, or Elective <span style="float: right;">4</span></p> <p><i>Second Term</i> <span style="float: right;"><i>Credits</i></span></p> <p>Arts [ARTS] <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>HISTORY 105 [ROOT] <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>Foreign Language, if necessary, or Electives <span style="float: right;">9</span></p> <p><b>Second Year</b></p> <p><i>First Term</i> <span style="float: right;"><i>Credits</i></span></p> <p>Biological Sciences [BSCI] with lab<sup>2</sup> <span style="float: right;">4</span></p> <p>ENGLISH 301 [WRTG] <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>Equity and Justice [EQJS] <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>Humanities Elective<sup>1</sup> <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>Electives <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p><i>Second Term</i> <span style="float: right;"><i>Credits</i></span></p> <p>Diversity [DIVR] <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>ENGLISH 360 <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>ENGLISH 362 <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>ENGLISH 370, 371, 372, or 373 <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>Physical Sciences [PSCI] with lab<sup>2</sup> <span style="float: right;">4</span></p> <p>Complete Writing Portfolio</p> <p><b>Third Year</b></p>	<p><b>8-24</b></p>

	<p><b>First Term</b></p> <p>English 302 [M] 3</p> <p>300-400-level Rhetoric / Professional Writing Electives<sup>3</sup> 6</p> <p>Electives 6</p> <p><b>Second Term</b></p> <p>300-400-level Rhetoric / Professional Writing Electives<sup>3</sup> 6</p> <p>Electives 9</p> <p><b>Fourth Year</b></p> <p><b>First Term</b></p> <p>300-400-level Rhetoric / Professional Writing Electives<sup>3</sup> 6</p> <p>300-400-level Electives 6</p> <p>Complete English Portfolio</p> <p><b>Second Term</b></p> <p>ENGLISH 460 [M] or 461 [M]<sup>4</sup> 3</p> <p>Integrative Capstone [CAPS] 3</p> <p>Electives 9</p> <hr/> <p>Footnotes</p> <p><sup>1</sup> Humanities Electives: At least one from HUMANITY 101, 103, 302 [M], 303, 304, 335, 350, 410, or 450 is required. Upper-division HUMANITY courses are not recommended for first-year students.</p> <p><sup>2</sup> To meet University and College of Arts and Sciences requirements, students must take a [BSCI] course with lab and [PSCI] course with lab.</p> <p><sup>3</sup> Rhetoric / Professional Writing Electives: Choose from <del>AMER-ST 475</del>, CES 405, DTC 336, 354, 355 [M], 375 [M], 476, ENGLISH 308 [M], 358, 361, 363, <del>365</del>, 401, 402 [M], 405, 458, 461 [M], and 495.</p> <p><sup>4</sup> Prerequisite of ENGLISH 402 [M] or 403 [M] required for ENGLISH 461 [M].</p>	
<p><b>English</b> Revise requirements for minor in Creative Writing</p>	<p><b>Creative Writing</b></p> <p>The Creative Writing minor requires a minimum of 16 credits, at least 9 of which must be upper-division and taken in residence at WSU or through WSU-approved education abroad or educational exchange courses. Required courses include ENGLISH 251 or 252; 9 credits to be chosen from ENGLISH <u>343, 351, 352, 353, 354, 358, 359, 446, 451, 452, 453</u>; 3 credits of any 300-400 level ENGLISH course; and 1 credit of ENGLISH 357, 358, 498, <u>or</u> 499.</p>	<p><b>8-24</b></p>
<p><b>English</b> Revise requirements for minor in Professional Writing and change name to Rhetoric and Professional Writing</p>	<p><b><u>Rhetoric and Professional Writing</u></b></p> <p>The <u>rhetoric and professional writing</u> minor requires 18 <del>hours-credits</del>, half of which must be <del>300-400-level</del> and taken in residence at WSU or through WSU-approved education abroad or educational exchange courses. <del>and</del> <u>Required courses</u> include ENGLISH 301, 402 or 403 and <u>460 or 461</u>. In addition, <del>12</del> <u>9</u> hours are required, including at least 3 hours at the 400-level and no more than <u>3 hours at the 200-level</u>, from <del>DTC 355, 478</del>, ENGLISH 255, 256, <del>300, 353, 354, 357, 360, 361, 362, 365, 401, 402, 403, 405, 460 or 461</del> (whichever was not taken as a required course), and <del>495, 498 are required</del>.</p>	<p><b>8-24</b></p>

<p><b>English</b> Revise requirements for Editing and Publishing Certificate</p>	<p><b>Editing and Publishing Certificate</b></p> <p>This career-oriented three-track program equips students in all disciplines with a working, practical knowledge of editing and publishing. To earn the certificate, students must complete the following three core courses: DTC 201, ENGLISH 357 and 405 (9 credits), plus one (3 credit) approved elective from their designated track, either the digital/<u>design</u> track (DTC <del>330, 331, 336</del>, 354, <u>355, 436, or 477</u>), literary track (ENGLISH <del>359, 451, 452, or 453</del>), or scholarly/popular track (ENGLISH 255, 363, <del>364, 402, 403, or 495</del>). Students must also complete three 1-credit internships from a slate of approved editorial-based positions.</p>	<p><b>8-24</b></p>
<p><b>English</b> Revise requirements for Professional Science and Technology Writing Certificate</p>	<p><b>Professional Science and Technology Writing Certificate</b></p> <p>To earn the Professional Science and Technology Writing Certificate, students must complete ENGLISH <del>301, 402, and 495</del>, and <del>two three</del> <u>three</u> <del>electives (9 credits)</del> from ANIM SCI 280, 285, ANTH 260, 309, BIOLOGY 110, 125, 135, 330, 393, 394, 401, BIOLOGY/WGSS 307, CES 465, <u>CPT S 401, 415, ENGLISH 365, 405, ENTOM 150, FS 201, HISTORY 381, 382, HORT 150, MATH 398, MBIOS 320, PHIL 350, 365, 370, PSYCH 320, 401, 403, PSYCH/WGSS 324, SOC 333, SOE 210, 275, 285, 312, 335, 438, SOIL SCI 360, or STAT 205</u>. All coursework must be completed with a 3.00 GPA or higher. The certificate can be earned through the Global Campus and/or on-campus offerings. The university undergraduate certificate fee will apply.</p>	<p><b>8-24</b></p>
<p><b>English</b> Revise requirements for Professional Writing Certificate</p>	<p><b>Professional Writing Certificate</b></p> <p>To earn the Professional Writing Certificate, students must complete the following five courses <del>with a 3.0 GPA or better</del>: <u>ANTH 350, DTC 355, ENGLISH 301, 402, and 498, at least one of the following: ENGLISH 405 or 461, and one elective from the following options: DTC 478, ENGLISH 353, 357, 360, 362, 365, 401, 405 (if not taken as a requirement), and 461 (if not taken as a requirement), ENGLISH 498</u> <del>must</del> <u>can only</u> be taken <del>only</del> after the other four courses have been completed <u>with a cumulative GPA of 3.0 or better</u>. The certificate can be earned through the Global Campus and/or on-campus offerings. The university undergraduate certificate fee will apply.</p>	<p><b>8-24</b></p>
<p><b>Music</b> Revise requirements for Music Minor</p>	<p><b>Music Minor</b></p> <p><u>Students may add a Music Minor after being admitted to a major.</u> Choose one of the following options:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Option 1 includes MUS 151 and 2 credits from MUS 181, 182, 281 or 2 credits from MUS 102, 202, 302.</li> <li>• Option 2 includes MUS 251 and 252.</li> </ul> <p><u>Additional requirements for both options also include MUS 160; and one UCORE Elective course from MUS <del>163, 262, 265, 266, 267, 361, 362, MUS 463 or 363, 366</del>; 4 credits of performance studies (studio lessons); 4 credits performing groups; and 4 credits 300-400-level music electives.</u> <del>Credit hours for</del> <u>The minor must include 9 hours of upper-division work credits taken in residence at WSU or through WSU-approved education abroad or educational exchange courses.</u></p>	<p><b>8-24</b></p>

<p><b>Music</b> New undergraduate certificate, Pullman campus: Entertainment Entrepreneurship</p>	<p><b>Entertainment Entrepreneurship Certificate</b></p> <p>The Entertainment Entrepreneurship Certificate is open to students from all majors. This certificate offers professional preparation in the entertainment industry. The curriculum is designed to prepare students in entrepreneurship, arts management, fine arts marketing and promotion, recording studio management, music publishing and copyright, venue management, and retail operations. Students must complete the following courses (15 credits) with a minimum GPA of 2.0 to receive this certificate: DTC 201, 354; MUS 164, 241, 242, 470.</p>	<p><b>8-24</b></p>																																
<p><b>Nutrition and Exercise Physiology</b> Revise requirements for BS in Nutrition and Exercise Physiology</p>	<p><b>Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and Exercise Physiology (126 134 Credits)</b></p> <p>A student may be admitted to the nutrition and exercise physiology major upon completing the WSU UCORE courses (or equivalents), B.S. NEP prerequisites, a minimum GPA of 3.0 or better, and successful formal application to the program. Application is due January 31 each year, to start courses in the Fall semester at WSU Spokane.</p> <p>Completion of the B.S. in Nutrition and Exercise Physiology (NEP) requires a C or higher grade in all NEP courses required for the major and a minimum cumulative GPA of 2.5 in all required 300-400-level NEP courses completed at WSU.</p> <p><b>First Year</b></p> <table data-bbox="367 1066 1385 1329"> <thead> <tr> <th><i>First Term</i></th> <th><i>Credits</i></th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>BIOLOGY 106 [BSCI]</td> <td>4</td> </tr> <tr> <td>CHEM 101 [PSCI] or 105 [PSCI]</td> <td>4</td> </tr> <tr> <td>ENGLISH 101 [WRTG]</td> <td>3</td> </tr> <tr> <td>STAT 212 [QUAN]</td> <td>4</td> </tr> <tr> <td>UCORE Inquiry<sup>1</sup></td> <td>3</td> </tr> </tbody> </table> <table data-bbox="367 1354 1385 1661"> <thead> <tr> <th><i>Second Term</i></th> <th><i>Credits</i></th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>BIOLOGY 107</td> <td>4</td> </tr> <tr> <td>CHEM 102 or 106</td> <td>4</td> </tr> <tr> <td>COM 102 [COMM]</td> <td>3</td> </tr> <tr> <td><u>Communication [COMM] or Written Communication [WRTG]</u></td> <td><u>3</u></td> </tr> <tr> <td>HISTORY 105 [ROOT]</td> <td>3</td> </tr> <tr> <td>PSYCH 105 [SSCI]</td> <td>3</td> </tr> </tbody> </table> <p><b>Second Year</b></p> <table data-bbox="367 1759 1385 1885"> <thead> <tr> <th><i>First Term</i></th> <th><i>Credits</i></th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>BIOLOGY 333</td> <td>3</td> </tr> <tr> <td>CHEM 345</td> <td>4</td> </tr> </tbody> </table>	<i>First Term</i>	<i>Credits</i>	BIOLOGY 106 [BSCI]	4	CHEM 101 [PSCI] or 105 [PSCI]	4	ENGLISH 101 [WRTG]	3	STAT 212 [QUAN]	4	UCORE Inquiry <sup>1</sup>	3	<i>Second Term</i>	<i>Credits</i>	BIOLOGY 107	4	CHEM 102 or 106	4	COM 102 [COMM]	3	<u>Communication [COMM] or Written Communication [WRTG]</u>	<u>3</u>	HISTORY 105 [ROOT]	3	PSYCH 105 [SSCI]	3	<i>First Term</i>	<i>Credits</i>	BIOLOGY 333	3	CHEM 345	4	<p><b>8-24</b></p>
<i>First Term</i>	<i>Credits</i>																																	
BIOLOGY 106 [BSCI]	4																																	
CHEM 101 [PSCI] or 105 [PSCI]	4																																	
ENGLISH 101 [WRTG]	3																																	
STAT 212 [QUAN]	4																																	
UCORE Inquiry <sup>1</sup>	3																																	
<i>Second Term</i>	<i>Credits</i>																																	
BIOLOGY 107	4																																	
CHEM 102 or 106	4																																	
COM 102 [COMM]	3																																	
<u>Communication [COMM] or Written Communication [WRTG]</u>	<u>3</u>																																	
HISTORY 105 [ROOT]	3																																	
PSYCH 105 [SSCI]	3																																	
<i>First Term</i>	<i>Credits</i>																																	
BIOLOGY 333	3																																	
CHEM 345	4																																	

KINES 262 or BIOLOGY 315	4
PHYSICS 101 and 111 (if needed) <sup>2</sup>	0 or 4
UCORE Inquiry <sup>1</sup>	3
<b><i>Second Term</i></b>	<b><i>Credits</i></b>
BIOLOGY 251 or 353	4
MBIOS 303	4
MBIOS 305	3
<del>PHIL 103 [HUM]</del> or <del>365 [HUM]</del>	3
PHYSICS 102 and 112 (if needed) <sup>2</sup>	0 or 4
<u>UCORE Inquiry<sup>1</sup></u>	<u>3</u>
Complete Writing Portfolio	
<b>Third Year</b>	
<b><i>First Term</i></b>	<b><i>Credits</i></b>
WSU Spokane	
NEP 320	3
NEP 340	3
NEP 362	3
NEP 400	3
NEP 463	4
<b><i>Second Term</i></b>	<b><i>Credits</i></b>
WSU Spokane	
<u>NEP 370</u>	<u>3</u>
NEP 402	3
NEP 427 [M]	<del>3</del> <u>4</u>
NEP 435	<del>4</del> <u>3</u>
NEP 476	3
<b>Fourth Year</b>	
<b><i>First Term</i></b>	<b><i>Credits</i></b>
WSU Spokane	
NEP 458	3
<del>NEP 477</del> or <del>478<sup>3</sup></del>	3
<u>NEP 477</u>	<u>3</u>
<u>NEP 478</u>	<u>3</u>
NEP 479	3
NEP 489	<del>3</del> <u>2</u>
<b><i>Second Term</i></b>	<b><i>Credits</i></b>
WSU Spokane	

NEP 450	3
<del>NEP 480 or 481</del> <sup>3</sup>	<del>3 or 4</del>
<u>NEP 480</u>	<u>4</u>
<u>NEP 481</u>	<u>3</u>
NEP 482	3
NEP 495 [CAPS] [M]	3
<b><i>Third Term</i></b>	<b><i>Credits</i></b>
NEP 490	<u>109</u>
<b>Footnotes</b>	
<sup>1</sup> Must complete <del>23</del> of these <del>34</del> UCORE designations: ARTS, DIVR, EQJS, <u>HUM</u> .	
<sup>2</sup> Both PHYSICS 101/111 and PHYSICS 102/112 are required for pre-health professional majors (e.g., pre-med). These courses are not required for admission into NEP, but should be taken by those students wishing to follow the pre-health professions tracks.	
<sup>3</sup> <del>Students completing the Exercise Physiology track must complete NEP 478 and 480. Students completing the Community and Public Health track must complete NEP 477 and 481.</del>	